501 Villagrande Ave South
St. Petersburg, Florida 33707

October 28, 2010

Mr. Mo Modani

Florida Building Commission
2555 Shumard Oak
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Re: Declaratory Statement on Residential Code, Section “M” 1305.1.4.1, and Mechanical Code 304.9

Dear Mr. Modani,

My name is Geoff McLeod of MESA Modular Systems, Inc. My Partner and | have designed and
engineered a product for the HVAC industry and are currently contacting counties and municipalities to
make sure they will accept the MESA product prior to marketing it in their jurisdiction.

Our modular system is designed to withstand 150mph wind loads while allowing it to be elevated to
levels of 8”, 16” or 24”. Our engineering meets the requirements of the Florida Building Code 2007 and
2009 supplements, and the Wind —Borne Debris Regions, Category "C”. Our modular system is a
designed as a “one size fits all” product for ground level, residential, AC condensing units. The MESA
system is intended to meet the needs of AC contractors who are faced with high wind requirements,
coastal flooding, local flash flooding or unusually moist ground conditions, or any of the above
combinations.

I'would like to ask if it would be possibie to issue a Declaratory Statement that would position our
system as an “other approved material” per the Residential Code Section M 1305.1.4.1 and the
Mechanical Code 304.9.

Please do not hesitate to email or call my cell at 727-798-7701 with any question.

Sincerely,

Geoff McLeod

President, MESA Modular Systems, Inc.




